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Malave, Erin 'Fgol 000 0DA695

From: corphelp

Sent: Manday, May 24, 2010 2:12 PM

To: ‘Valerie Hawk'

Subject: RE: Address Update: TESLA MOTORS, INC.

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Valerie Hawk [mailto:valerie.hawk@corpcreations.com]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 1:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Update: TESLA MOTORS, INC.

To Whom it May Concern,
Please update the principle and mailing address for TESLA MOTORS, INC. to:

3500 DEER CREEK RD
PALO ALTO CA 94304

Thank you!

Valerie Hawk-Donohue

Lead Project Manager

Corporate Creations International Inc.

11380 Prosperity Farms Road #221E

Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410

United States

Tel 561-694-8107 ' _ i
Fax 561-694-1639

Registered Agent * Director * Incorporation
http://www.CorporateCreations.com

We have a Price Match Guarantee. If your firm has seen a lower price from another service provider for
the same service, we will match the price. Even after your firm places orders, if your firm sees a lower
price within 30 days, we will refund 100% of the difference.

Corporate Creations continues to grow. Corporate Creations provides registered agent services

nationwide for many Fortune 1000 companies, Global 2000 companies and other prominent companies.
In addition, Corporate Creations provides registered agent services nationwide for many Am Law 200
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